FEDERAL ELECTION COMAMISSION RQ-2

WASHINGTON, DO AMES

Laralyn Reed, Treasarer
Hughez Electronics Corporation Fund
Bldg ESAQ01/ATZY
4
E] Sepundo, CA 90243 v V5 2000

Tdentificarion Number: {00331949]

Rulurence: Amanded August Monthly Report {7/1/00-7/31/00) dated 10/20/00

Dear Ms. Reed:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary tevicw of the repori(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contaimed
in the repore(s). An ftemization follows:

-The total listed on Line 11(a)ii), Colurmn B aof the Detailed Summary
Page(s} appears to be ingormeet. Please be advised that you sheuld add the
MCalendar Yearto-Date” total from your previcus repurt to the current
"Total This Period" figure fiom Columm A to derive the comact Column B
totals, Please amend your report and any subsequent repotts that may be
affected by this correction.

A Written Tesponse or a1 amendment 1o your original repori(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15} days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel frec to comtact me on our
toll-free number, (8007 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 io teach the Reports
Analysis Divigion}. My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Sicerely,

1

W e

Andrea Wilkena

Semor Reporte Analyst
266 Reports Analysis Division







